INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

100 North Senate Avenue PHONE: (317) 234-6776 Michael R. Pence, Governor
Room N642 Brandye Hendrickson,
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 Commissioner

Bridge Inspection Memorandum No. 15-05
TO: All Inspection Personnel, Consultants

FROM: [sIMerril Dougherty
Merril Dougherty, PE
Bridge Inspection Manager
Bridge Division

DATE: November 2, 2015
SUBJECT: Revisions to the INDOT Bridge Inspection Manual
REVISES: Indiana Bridge Inspection Manual Part 1 Chapter 3

SUPERCEDES: n/a
EFFECTIVE : Immediately

The revisions to the Indiana Bridge Inspection Manual Part 1, Chapter 13 were necessary to be in compliance
with the National Bridge Inspection Standards. The revisions update complex bridge requirements.

The following outline provides clarification of the revisions made to the inspection manual.

CHAPTER 3 SECTION 13 COMPLEX BRIDGE

¢ 3.13.1 Complex Bridge

» 3.13.2 Qualifications Required to Write a Complex Bridge Inspection Manual
* 3.13.3 Writing a Complex Bridge Inspection Manual

* 3.13.4 Delivery of the Complex Bridge Inspection Manual

The sections referenced above have been added to chapter three of the inspection manual for the guidance and
qualifications required to write a complex bridge inspection manual.
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